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Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 2:56 PM
To: Lisa Parsch
Subject: RE: Private Agreement between Responsible Party and Adjacent Property Owners - 

303-305 S. 2nd Ave./WDNR BRRTS #02-37-000294

Lisa, 
 
Bob will take on responsibility for ensuring the VMS is operation once the transfer occurs. I can’t speak to who should 
switch service over or how best to outline that process though. WPS may need him to call but that’s outside my 
wheelhouse. I hope this is helpful, circle back if I can help further. 
 
Thanks, 
Matt 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Matt Thompson 
Office: 715-492-2304 
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Lisa Parsch <Lisa.Parsch@ci.wausau.wi.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 12:34 PM 
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Private Agreement between Responsible Party and Adjacent Property Owners - 303-305 S. 2nd Ave./WDNR 
BRRTS #02-37-000294 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi Matt, 
 
A question has come to our attention.  The CDA is currently paying a bill from WPS for the electricity use of the vapor 
mitigation system at 113 Callon Street.  Upon transfer of the property at 303 S. 2nd Avenue from the CDA to Robert 
Voigt, can we assume that Mr. Voigt will be responsible for paying the electrical bill and whose responsibility is it to 
switch the bill?  Thank you. 
 
Lisa Parsch 
Legal Assistant 
City of Wausau 
407 Grant Street 
Wausau WI  54403 
P:  715.261.6592 
F:  715.261.0314 
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lisa.parsch@ci.wausau.wi.us 
 

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 11:46 AM 
To: Anne Jacobson <Anne.Jacobson@ci.wausau.wi.us> 
Cc: Lisa Parsch <Lisa.Parsch@ci.wausau.wi.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Private Agreement between Responsible Party and Adjacent Property Owners - 303-305 S. 2nd 
Ave./WDNR BRRTS #02-37-000294 
 
Great, thanks!  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Matt Thompson 
Office: 715-492-2304 
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Anne Jacobson <Anne.Jacobson@ci.wausau.wi.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 11:45 AM 
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

 

Thanks, Matt.  I think this clarifies it for me.  And I assumed a new owner would be held responsible by the DNR, no 
matter what.  We will also inform Mr. Voigt at the closing, by way of letter, that he will remain responsible for both 
properties.   
Anne 
 
 
RECIPIENTS - PLEASE CONTACT ME PRIOR TO FORWARDING MESSAGES 
DESIGNATED AS ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATIONS. 
 
Anne L. Jacobson 
City Attorney 
City of Wausau 
407 Grant Street 
Wausau, WI  54403 
Ph. (715) 261-6590 
Fax (715) 261-0313 
e-mail: anne.jacobson@ci.wausau.wi.us 
 
============================= 
Statement of Confidentiality 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for 
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this email, any use, dissemination, forwarding, 
printing, or copying of this email is prohibited. Please notify the sender of this email 
of the error and delete the email. 
============================= 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 10:37 AM 
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
 
Anne, 
 
Department regulations apply regardless of the agreement in place between the City/CDA and the Voigts. They will be 
responsible for maintaining both properties if they purchase the 303-305 S. 2nd Ave. property. The Department will not 
hold the City/CDA responsible once ownership is transferred. 
 
If the City/CDA wants to continue to maintain the cap and VMS at 113 Callon they can- the Department just wants to 
ensure the cap and VMS are maintained. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 1:20 PM 
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

 

Hello, Matt: 
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Thank you for your quick review.  Perhaps I was inartful in drafting the attached agreement, which, in para. 6, states that 
with the transfer of either the former Kraft Cleaners Property or 113 Callon, a subsequent property owner would have to 
enter into a new agreement and that the current, attached agreement, will terminate.  It makes sense to me that 
because Voigt is purchasing the source property, they will be responsible for not only the source property, but for 
maintaining the cap and operating the VM system. 
 
If they own both properties, they will be responsible to maintain both properties (113 Callon St.) and the adjacent 
property, whether or not the attached has terminated due to the sale of the Kraft Cleaners site, correct?  I just don’t 
want anything to be interpreted against he WDNR, that I am responsible for having drafted.  I recall that being a 
requirement when I read the regulations at the time.  Thank you, 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 11:19 AM 
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
 
From the Department’s perspective there is nothing the Voigts need to do before taking ownership of the property. The 
sub-slab depressurization system must be maintained and since they are buying the source property they will become 
responsible for ensuring the system is operated and maintained. They will also become responsible for maintaining the 
cap over the contamination- the CDA was responsible but since they did not cause the contamination they are no longer 
responsible after the Voigts take ownership. 
 
I hope this clears things up, please call with questions.  
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 9:12 AM 
To: Thompson, Matthew - DOA <matthew.thompson@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: FW: Private Agreement between Responsible Party and Adjacent Property Owners - 303-305 S. 2nd Ave./WDNR 
BRRTS #02-37-000294 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Matt: 
 
Second request for your assistance, please.  Thank you, 
 
Anne L. Jacobson 
City Attorney 
407 Grant St. 
Wausau, WI 54403 
715.261.6593 ph. 
715.261.0313 fax 
 

From: Anne Jacobson  
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 6:04 PM 
To: 'matthew.thompson@wisconsin.gov' <matthew.thompson@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Lisa Parsch <Lisa.Parsch@ci.wausau.wi.us> 
Subject: Private Agreement between Responsible Party and Adjacent Property Owners - 303-305 S. 2nd Ave./WDNR 
BRRTS #02-37-000294 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Matt: 
 
On May 15, 2020, the Wausau Community Development Authority, as responsible party, entered into a private 
agreement (attached) with Robert and Karen Voigt, owners of 113 Callon Street, adjacent to the former Kraft Cleaners 
property located at 303-305 S. 2nd Ave. 
 
The WCDA has now approved a sale of the adjacent property located at 303-305 S. 2nd Ave., to the same people, Robert 
and Karen Voigt. 
 
I have two questions: 

1) According to No. 6, this agreement terminates upon the transfer of the Kraft Cleaners property to a new owner, 
correct?  Even though it involves the same parties who signed the agreement for the adjacent property at 113 
Callon Street?  It also states the agreement is non-transferable and that any subsequent owners to the CDA 
would be required to enter into a new and separate agreement with the City of Wausau. 

2) Did I err in that paragraph in requiring a new agreement with the City rather than the CDA?  I believe the CDA 
approved this agreement, and you accepted it.   

 
Please advise.  Thank you,            
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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this email, any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email 
is prohibited. Please notify the sender of this email of the error and delete the email. 
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
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